
From: jamesmeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: Nikolay Argirov
Subject: RE: Site Visit Report
Date: Tuesday, February 3, 2015 10:23:04 PM

No worries. I am also getting together some information for your query on currency
impact....haven't forgot!

James Meaney
General Manager Finance
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901
e. JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt?

 

Nikolay Argirov ---02/03/2015 10:01:23 PM---Thanks Jim and really sorry to bother you with this. Regards,

 

From: Nikolay Argirov <Nikolay.V.Argirov@mwhglobal.com>

To: "JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca" <JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,

Date: 02/03/2015 10:01 PM

Subject: RE: Site Visit Report

 

 

Thanks Jim and really sorry to bother you with this.

Regards,

Nik

From: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 5:30 PM
To: Nikolay Argirov
Subject: RE: Site Visit Report

Hi Nik 
I did receive an email from a representative of Leumi Bank, Shlomit Lotem, looking for some
information on MWH. I have confirmed receipt and let him know I will get back to him shortly.
We're in the middle of year end close and trying to finalize financial statements for 10 LCP
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related entities....has been a bit hectic!
Thanks 
Jim

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
Date: 02/03/2015 09:54 PM 
Subject: RE: Site Visit Report

Jim, 
Did you get my message. I left one on your cell. Please check out. It is about the reference that I asked you if you can
provide for MWH’s bit on an international project. Apparently the bank (Leumi Bank) representative was trying to
contact you but to no avail. Can you please call him/them back.

As for the report, I will review the comments and will get back to you if I have questions. 

Thanks , 
Nik 

From: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 5:08 PM
To: Nikolay Argirov
Cc: PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Re: Site Visit Report 

Hi Nik 
Please find attached a draft of your report with comments from the LCMC (Devco) team.

Most relate to ensuring the use of consistent terminology.
We have reviewed this report through a lense that there will be a desire to release it
publicly, similar to the one done for the July visit. In particular, you will see some comments
on how Astaldi progress has been characterized.

CIMFP Exhibit P-02165 Page 2

mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
http://muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com/
mailto:Nikolay.V.Argirov@mwhglobal.com
mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca


I am not sure if you are aware, but Astaldi have recently announced (publicly) the ICS will
not be built over units 3 and 4. In that regard, we have provided some language for your
consideration in the section where the ICS is referenced.

Once you have a chance to review by all means let us know if you have any questions. 
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
To: "Anoop Kapoor (anoop.kapoor@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca)" <anoop.kapoor@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca>, "Krupski, Joseph"
<Joseph.Krupski@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca>, "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com" <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>, 
Date: 01/28/2015 10:20 PM 
Subject: Site Visit Report

Hi Gents, 

Here is the draft Site (MF/LTA) Visit Report (Nov’14) for your review and comments before I make the final
submission. 

Regards, 
Nik 
[attachment "2015-01-28 MFLTA IE Site Visit Report Nov 24-27, 2014 Draft.docx" deleted by James
Meaney/NLHydro]
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